
 

Cummins Inc. 

983 S Marr Rd 

Columbus IN 47201 

kw052@cummins.com 

Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 

 

Subject: Request for Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2APZK3002 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

We, Cummins hereby request a Class II Permissive Change per FCC rules. This change applies 

to: 

 

  EUT Type: CAN Wi-Fi Gateway 

  FCC ID: 2APZK3002  

 

There is no change in design, circuitry, or construction except that the equipment would be used 

as a system with a new antenna and attenuator. 

 

Attached are the External Photos, Description of Change and Confidentiality Request 

 

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the 

undersigned. 

 

Sincerely, 

Dilip Ramachandran 

Electrical System Integration Engineer 


